
  
 

 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 

WRITTEN QUESTIONS FOR ANNOUNCEMENT OF FUNDING 
RFS: 35910-10600 

FOR 
ENGAGEMENT SPECIALISTS 

 

QUESTION # QUESTION STATE RESPONSE 

 

1. 

Are training courses already established 
for the DCS Five-Year Prevention 
Services Plan, Child and Family Service 
Plan, and Child and Family Service 
Review?  

A. If so, will those be 
administered by the 
contractor?  
 

B. If not, will the contractor 
be responsible for 
developing such training?  

There is an established Five-Year Prevention 
Services Plan (FFPSA) Computer-Based 
Training.   

The Division of Federal Programs will provide 
training for the Five-Year Prevention Services 
Plan, Child and Family Service Plan, and Child 
and Family Service Review. 

          2. Will the engagement specialist role include 
any remote work?  

A. If in-person, in which area 
of TN will the specialist be 
required to work?  

The Engagement Specialists can work in the 
office of the grantee with an option to work some 
remotely and/or within a local DCS office.  Many 
meetings will be virtual. 

3. Is there a Minimum/Maximum standard for 
the hourly pay rate for the engagement 
specialist?  

 

There is not a set standard for pay rate.  
However, the maximum liability for each position 
was set using a $20 per hour for 15 hour work 
week.   

 
 


